
 
 

APPLICATION NUMBER: SU-SCH 23-0481 

LUHO HEARING DATE:  July 31, 2023 CASE REVIEWER:  Sam Ball 
 

This application is being continued by the applicant to the August 28, 2023 Land Use Hearing Officer 
meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF 

Colleen Marshall
Mon Jul 17 2023 12:36:26  

 



From: David Wright
To: Zoning Intake-DSD
Cc: Ball, Fred (Sam); Marshall, Colleen; Steady, Alex; Steven Henry
Subject: Re: SU 23-0481 - REQUEST FOR COMTINUANCE
Date: Monday, July 17, 2023 9:58:05 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image001.png

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Good morning, please accept this email as the applicant’s request to continue SU 23-0481 to
the 8/28 LOHO.

Thanks,

David Wright, President
TSP Companies, Inc.
813-230-7473
david@tspco.net

On Mon, Jul 17, 2023 at 8:49 AM Ball, Fred (Sam) <BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org> wrote:

Good morning, David,

The matter-of-right deadline to continue is tomorrow.  Please confirm if the applicant will
continue to the August 28th LUHO meeting.

Sam

Sam Ball 
Principal Planner

Community Development Section 

Development Services Department  

P: (813) 307-1876 

E: BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org  

W: HCFLGov.net  


